The California State University
Wang Family Excellence Award

Nomination Form

TO: Office of the President (Tower Hall 207/Zip 0002)

FROM: DEPARTMENT

NOMINEE’S NAME:

NOMINEE’S DEPARTMENT:

CATEGORY:

EVIDENCE OF PEER REVIEW AND DATE:

Faculty members nominated for the award must have participated successfully in a campus peer-academic
administrative review process, such as the reappointment, tenure, and/or promotion or faculty merit award in
teaching, research and scholarship grant processes, and the like. These reviews must have occurred no earlier
than the 2012//2013 academic year. The staff category (Administrator Il or IV) calls for record of outstanding
performance, activities, and accomplishments having occurred after January 1, 2012.

Please submit nominations to the President’s Office (with a copy to your
Dean) by Noon on November 9, 2017

Nominations are to be accompanied by a current resume or curriculum vitae
and a letter of recommendation from the nominator not to exceed five pages
(single-spaced) describing the accomplishments of the nominee. These
documents will be reviewed by the committee in selecting finalists for
recommendation to the President.

Thank You.
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